City of Concord, New Hampshire

ADMINISTRATION
City Hall — 41 Green Street — 03301
(603) 225-8570
taspelli@concordnh.gov

Thomas J. Aspell, Jr.
City Manager

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Thomas J. Aspell, Jr., City Manager /{/?f &

RE: Authorization to Accept a Gift with Value Exceeding $150 as
Provided for Under the Preauthorization Granted by City Council

DATE: November 16, 2015

Recommendation

It is recommended that City Council approve the acceptance of the following gift to the City of
Concord:

Donor Item Value

Daniel & Joyce Hingston | Four original fine oil paintings by Melissa | $150.00+
23 North Road Anne Miller:

Hillsboro, NH 03244
1) Prince Street in Winter w/Audi

2) Café in Antibes
3) Lost Nation NH
4) Tall Evergreen Tree

Background

Daniel and Joyce Hingston of Hillsboro, NH, have given the City of Concord four oil paintings
by Concord artist Melissa Anne Miller. Two of the four paintings are of Concord scenes.

A letter of thanks on behalf of the City Council and the citizens of the City of Concord has been
sent to Mr. and Mrs. Hingston.

Discussion

Upon the City Council’s approval, the artwork will be hung in a prominent location within City
Hall and/or the City Auditorium.

cc: City Clerk



